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To: Aaron Thaxton  

From: Troy Fredrickson 

Re: Top of Utah Marathon       June 28, 2024 

 

No issues from Cache County Fire District.  

 

Concerns on road closures and emergency response to citizens in the area of the marathon. 

Runners should be reminded to yield to emergency vehicles when they are responding to an 

emergency.   
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Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Special Event Permits - September 2024 - Comments due Thursday, July 11
Jacqui Shelton <jshelton@brhd.org> Thu, Jul 11, 2024 at 5:25 PM
To: Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Good afternoon, 
Neither of these events will require a mass gathering permit this year. Hope you had a good 4th of July!

On Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 2:54 PM Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
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Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Special Event Permits - September 2024 - Comments due Thursday, July 11
Camden Gillins <camden.gillins@cachecounty.gov> Wed, Jul 10, 2024 at 1:58 PM
To: Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Hey Aaron,

I spoke with Jeremy and we shouldn't have any conflicts on either of these events. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Camden Gillins, E.I.T.
Staff Engineer
Cache County
179 North Main St, Suite 305
Logan UT, 84321
435-755-1643
camden.gillins@cachecounty.gov

On Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 2:54 PM Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]
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